
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

CONCESSIONS OPPORTUNITY 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 

April 22, 2022 
 

Final Date for Questions and Clarifications - Monday, May 9, 2022, 
2022 by 5:00 pm CST 
 
Proposal Due Date Monday, May 23, 2022, at 2:00 pm CST 
 

Item Change/Clarification 
Attachment 1: Package Documents  • Updated Concept Description 

and Minimum Concept 
Requirements for Attachment 1: 
Package Documents F&B-1 
through F&B-4 

 
 

 
Questions Answers 

Are there any other fees associated with 
this agreement besides the revenue 
sharing model? 
 

See the Schedule of Charges for 
FY22. 
https://assets.ctfassets.net/m2p70vmw
c019/5jMEXbw4L6Pa23HxTVVmIs/40
432ed89185d60d8d5ad8cf60f775a5/F
Y_2022_Schedule_of_Charges.pdf  

Some of the concepts are for SBEC only. 
What is the difference between ACDBE 
and SBEC? If we are ACDBE certified in 
TX, is it the same? 

No, they are not the same. The 
ACDBE program is a federal program 
and the SBEC program is a local 
program. Both require separate 
certifications. An ACDBE certification 
will not be acceptable as an SBEC 
and an SBEC certification will not be 
acceptable as an ACDBE. 

I would like information on how to submit 
my products to vendors who currently 
have retail concessions established in 
DFW International Airport. 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to 
contact concessionaires for product 
selection. 

By chance do you foresee any extension 
of the submission deadline? 
 

No, not at this time. 
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I have been trying to register for the RFP 
pre- proposal presentation meeting today 
for the 18th of April, however I haven't had 
success finding the link. Would you be 
able to help me register for it? 

Please see the link below to the Pre-
Proposal.  
 
https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/scb
6Z4sN3U  

Where is this solicitation on your website? Please see the link below to the 
Solicitation 041122.  
 
Click the Request for Proposal link to 
take you to the RFP document. 
 
https://sites.dfwairport.com/concession
s/solicitations/current/index.php 

I just wanted to know beforehand how 
much the rent is just for the spot? 

Not sure which location this is referring 
to.  
 
Please see the link below to the 
Attachment 1: Package Documents 
   
https://sites.dfwairport.com/concession
s/solicitations/current/index.php   
 

 
Please continue to check our website www.dfwairport.com/concessions for updates. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, contact during normal working hours 
(8:00 AM to 4:30 PM, Monday through Friday) at the email address of 
jtuider@dfwairport.com. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Joy Tuider, MPPA 
Sr. Contract Administrator 
Procurement and Materials Management Department 
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